

Tampa Bay (Visitor) vs. Minnesota (Home)

Date 11/18/81 At Met Stadium

FINAL TEAM STATISTICS

#2 - Revised

	VISITOR T.B.	HOME Min.
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	10	26
BY RUSHING	2	10
BY PASSING	7	13
BY PENALTY	1	3
THIRD DOWN EFFICIENCY	2-11-18	10-23-46
TOTAL NET YARDS	193	426
TOTAL OFFENSIVE PLAYS (inc. times thrown passing)	42	88
AVERAGE GAIN PER OFFENSIVE PLAY	4.6	4.8
NET YARDS RUSHING	43	305
TOTAL RUSHING PLAYS	15	46
AVERAGE GAIN PER RUSHING PLAY	3.1	4.5
NET YARDS PASSING	150	221
TIMES THROWN—YARDS LOST ATTEMPTING TO PASS	1-4	1-7
GROSS YARDS PASSING	154	228
PASS ATTEMPTS—COMPLETIONS—HAD INTERCEPTED	27-13-0	41-24-2
AVERAGE GAIN PER PASS PLAY (inc. times thrown passing)	5.2	5.3
PUNTS—NUMBER AND AVERAGE	6-49.7	4-50.0
HAD BLOCKED	0	0
TOTAL RETURN YARDAGE	123	52
NO. AND YARDS PUNT RETURNS	2-3	3-26
NO. AND YARDS KICKOFF RETURNS	5-116	4-36
NO. AND YARDS INTERCEPTION RETURNS	2-4	0-0
PENALTIES—NUMBER AND YARDS	5-75	8-50
FUMBLES—NUMBER AND LOST	2-2	2-2
TOUCHDOWNS	1	2
RUSHING	0	1
PASSING	1	1
RETURNS	0	0
EXTRA POINTS MADE—ATTEMPTS	1-1	2-2
FIELD GOALS MADE—ATTEMPTS	1-2	3-3
TIME OF POSSESSION	19:36	40:24

DATE: 11/8/81

INDIVIDUAL STATISTIC

AT Met Stadium

VISITOR Tampa Bay (Revised) HOME Minnesota

RUSHING		ATT.	NET YARDS	AVG.	LONG GAIN	TD			
Eckwood	7	16	2.3	7	0				
Owens	4	4	1.0	4	0				
Wilder	1	3	3.0	3	0				
Williams	3	20	16.7	15	0				
TOTALS		15	43	3.1	15	0			
PASSING		ATT.	COMP.	YARDS	TKD	YDS	TD	LG.	Had Int.
Williams		27	13	154	1	4	1	53	0
TOTALS		27	13	154	1	4	1	53	0
PASS RECEIVING			NO.	YARDS	LG.	TD			
Jones			5	59	21	0			
Eckwood			3	17	9	0			
Houder			3	70	53	0			
Obradovich			1	7	7	0			
Giles			1	1	1	1			
TOTALS			13	154	53	1			
INTERCEPTIONS			NO.	YARDS	LG.	TD			
Colzie			1	2	2	0			
Lewis			1	2	2	0			
TOTALS			2	4	2	0			
PUNTING		NO.	YDS.	AVG.	TB	IN 20	LG.		
Swider		6	250	41.7	0	2	49		
TOTALS		6	250	41.7	0	2	49		
PUNT RETURNS		NO.	FC	YARDS	LG.	TD			
T. Bell		1	0	0	0	0			
Holt		1	1	3	3	0			
TOTALS		2	1	3	3	0			
KICKOFF RETURNS		NO.	YARDS	LG.	TD				
Holt		2	53	29	0				
Owens		3	63	24	0				
TOTALS		5	116	29	0				
FUMBLES		FUM.	OWN REC.	YDS.	TD	OPP. REC.	YDS.	TD	OUT BDS.
T. Bell		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Hawkins		0	0	0	0	1	3	0	0
Stalls		0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Williams		1	-	-8	0	0	0	0	0
TOTALS		2	0	0	0	2	3	0	0

RUSHING		ATT.	NET YARDS	AVG.	LONG GAIN	TD			
Brown	31	129	4.2	25	1				
Young	8	11	3.7	8	0				
Galbreath	11	64	5.8	21	0				
S. White	1	1	1.0	1	0				
TOTALS		46	205	4.5	25	1			
PASSING		ATT.	COMP.	YARDS	TKD	YDS	TD	LG.	Had Int.
Kramer		41	24	228	1	7	1	53	2
TOTALS		41	24	228	1	7	1	53	2
PASS RECEIVING			NO.	YARDS	LG.	TD			
Rardad			1	9	9	0			
Brown			8	48	15	0			
Young			8	22	11	1			
Sensen			6	101	53	0			
Le Court			2	25	14	0			
S. White			1	18	18	0			
Galbreath			1	5	5	0			
TOTALS			24	228	53	0			
INTERCEPTIONS			NO.	YARDS	LG.	TD			
NONE			0	0	0	0			
TOTALS			0	0	0	0			
PUNTING		NO.	YDS.	AVG.	TB	IN 20	LG.		
Coleman		4	155	38.8	0	2	48		
TOTALS		4	155	38.8	0	2	48		
PUNT RETURNS		NO.	FC	YARDS	LG.	TD			
Payton		3	0	26	13	0			
TOTALS		3	0	26	13	0			
KICKOFF RETURNS		NO.	YARDS	LG.	TD				
Payton		2	24	15	0				
Wood		2	32	21	0				
TOTALS		4	56	21	0				
FUMBLES		FUM.	OWN REC.	YDS.	TD	OPP. REC.	YDS.	TD	OUT BDS.
Sedaleia		0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
Sensen		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Galbreath		1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Blair		0	0	0	0	1	0	0	0
TOTALS		2	0	0	0	2	0	0	0

NFL FOOTBALL
Tampa Bay at Minnesota
Nov. 8, 1981

FIRST QUARTER

WEATHER: Temp: 43, Wind: NW at 18, gusts to 30, Sunny, Wind Chill: 20 above

COIN TOSS: Tampa wins toss, to receive, Vikings to defend north goal

Danmeier kicks off 56 yds to Holt on TB9, rets. 29 yds (Turner)

TAMPA BAY BALL (14:50)

1/10 TB38 Eckwood at left tackle, gains 2 yds (Holloway)

2/8 TB40 Eckwood through right side, gains 7 yds (Siemon, White)

3/1 TB47 Eckwood quick pitch left, cuts back, hit by Studwell/Martin, no gain

4/1 TB47 Swider punts 44 yds to Payton on MN9, rets. 13 yds (Nafziger)

MINNESOTA BALL (12:41)

1/10 MN22 Brown at right tackle, gains no gain (Hawkins, Johnson)

2/10 MN22 Brown quick delay right, gains 5 yds (Hawkins)

3/5 MN27 Brown pass from Kramer/left, gains 7 yds (Loan) FIRST DOWN

1/10 MN34 Brown at middle, slips outside to the left, gains ~~11~~ 11 yds (Green) FIRST DOWN

1/10 MN45 Brown outside left end, gains 2 yds (Washington, Brown)

2/8 MN47 Kramer pass for Young, incomplete, Washington defending

3/8 MN47 Kramer pass off target, intended for White, incomplete

4/8 MN47 Coleman punts 48 yds, bounces out of bounds TB5

TAMPA BAY BALL (8:50)

1/10 TB4 Eckwood at right tackle, g Blair tackle for no gain

2/10 TB4 Williams pass for House over middle, low, behind him, incomplete

3/10 TB4 Williams out of shotgun, overthrows receiver under rush by Holloway, incomplete

4/10 TB4 Swider punts 39 yds to Payton, returns 7 yds (Johnson)

MINNESOTA BALL (7:52)

1/10 TB37 Brown at left side, Green tackle for no gain

2/10 TB37 Young quick delay through middle, slides left for 8 yds (Wood)

3/2 TB29 Brown runs right, walled off, runs left for 8 yds (Washington) FIRST DOWN

1/10 TB21 Brown quick pitch right, gains 2 yds (Colzie)

2/8 TE19 Kramer pass for Senser running post from left, dives beyond grasp, incomplete

3/8 TE19 Brown quick pitch, runs through tackle, gains 5 yds (Brantley)

4/3 TE14 Danmeier field goal attempt from 33 yds GOOD (ET: 10:13, 23 yd drive in 6 plays,

FG on 7th play) MINNESOTA 3, TAMPA BAY 0 (drive time: 3:05)

Danmeier kicks off 59 yds to Holdt, returns 24 yds (Nord)

TAMPA BAY BALL (4:37)

1/10 TB30 Williams pass quick out to Jones, gains 8 yds (Studwell)

2/2 TB38 Eckwood runs left, cuts back for 4 yds (Turner) FIRST DOWN

1/10 TB42 Williams pass for House/right sidelines/off target and incomplete

2/10 TB42 Williams pass complete to Eckwood/late/in middle, gains 5 yds (Studwell)

3/5 TB47 Williams out of shotgun, passes complete to Jones/turn-in right/ gains 6 yds (Blair, Teal) FIRST DOWN

1/10 MN47 Williams pass complete over middle/deep/to Jones, gains 21 (Hannon, Knoff) FIRST DOWN

1/10 MN26 Eckwood outside right end, gains no gain (Blair)

2/10 MN26 Williams pass off hands of Jones, incomplete

3/10 MN26 Williams pass long, flag, Tampa (Walker) illegal motion, refused

4/10 MN26 Capece fieldgoal attempt from 44 yds hits crossbar, no good

MINNESOTA BALL (0:02)

1/10 MN26 Kramer dumps pass over middle to Brown, gains 2 yds (Green)

END OF QUARTER: MINNESOTA 3, TAMPA BAY 0

Stats This Quarter	Tampa	- Minnesota
First Downs	3	3
Yds Rushing	12	41
Yds Passing	40	9
A/C/I	2/4/0	5/2/0
3rd Dwn Conv.	1-4	2-4
Time/Possession	8:02	6:58

NFL FOOTBALL
Tampa Bay at Minnesota

SECOND QUARTER

MINNESOTA BALL

- 2/8 MN28 Kramer pass to LeCount/turn-in right/gains 14 yds / (Thomas), flag, Tampa Bay face mask, 5 yd penalty FIRST DOWN
 1/10 MN47 Kramer pass to Senser hits him in hands, falls away, incomplete
 2/10 MN47 Kramer swing pass left to Galbreath, bulls through two tackles, gains 5 yds (Cesare)
 3/5 TB48 Kramer pass intended for LeCount/left sidelines/Colzie leaps to intercept/drops it in hands, incomplete
 4/5 TB48 Coleman punts 28yds to T. Bell, fumbles, Sendlein recovers for Vikings

MINNESOTA BALL (13:52)

- 1/10 TB20 ~~Sendlein~~ takes pitch right, reverses field for 1 yd (Washington) Brown/
 2/9 TB19 Kramer throws quick look-in to Rashad, C. Brown defending, incomplete
 3/9 TB19 Kramer hit while passing, falls incomplete, Hugh Green makes hit
 4/9 TB19 Danmeier field goal attempt from 38 yds GOOD (ET: 1:27, drive time: :19, 1 yd drive in 3 plays, FG on 4th play) MINNESOTA 6, TAMPA BAY 0

Danmeier kicks off 49 yds to Owens, returns 18 yds (H. Johnson)

TAMPA BAY BALL (13:25)

- 1/10 TB34 Owens quick pitch left, gains 4 yds (Mullaney)
 2/6 TB38 Williams quick out left complete to Eckwood, gains 9 yds (McNeill) F. DOWN
 1/10 TB47 Wilder slides outside right end, gains 3 yds (Turner, Blair)
 2/7 50 Eckwood deep draw, gains 3 yds (Blair)
 3/4 MN47 Owens quick pitch right, Mullaney & Nord tackle for 1 yd gain
 4/3 MN46 Swider punts XX yds through end zone, flag, Tampa Bay (left side), 5 yd pen.
 4/8 TB49 Swider punts 46 yds, goes left, bounces oob

MINNESOTA BALL (10:13)

- 1/10 MN5 Brown through the middle, gains 1 yd (Logan)
 2/9 MN6 Brown slips through middle, ~~3xx~~ no gain (L. Selmon)
 3/9 MN6 Kramer dumps pass right to Brown, runs up sidelines for 13 yds (C. Brown) FIRST DOWN
 1/10 MN19 Brown through right side, flag, Minnesota (Swilley) holding, 9 yd penalty
 1/19 MN10 Kramer pass over middle to Senser, gains 3 yds (Brantley)
 2/16 MN13 Brown quick pitch left, gains 7 yds (Holt, Johnson)
 3/9 MN20 Flag, Minnesota (Riley) false start, 5 yd penalty
 3/14 MN15 Kramer pass complete to White/turn-out right between zones, gains 18 yds (Cesare) FIRST DOWN

- 1/10 MN33 Brown at right side, Green tackle for 1 yd gain
 2/9 MN34 Kramer pass to Young/underneath/right, gains 11 yds (Johnson, Wood) FIRST DOWN
 1/10 MN45 Kramer complete to Young/quick out left/gains 10 yds (Washington) FIRST DOWN
 1/10 TB45 Kramer rolls right, throws screen left to Senser, gains 2 yds (Washington)
 2/8 TB43 Kramer completes look-in left to Rashad, gains 7 yds (C. Brown)
 3/1 TB36 Brown runs outside right end, Colzie tackle for no gain
 4/1 TB36 Brown quick pitch right, gains 2 yds (C. Brown) FIRST DOWN
 1/10 TB34 Kramer pass to Senser/left/gains 2 yds (Green)
 2/8 TB32 Kramer quick look-in to Senser under rush from right, gains 18 yds (Thomas) F. DOWN
 (TWO-MINUTE WARNING)

- 1/10 TB44 Brown busts through middle for 12 yds (Thomas, C. Brown) FIRST DOWN
 1/9 TB2 Brown around right end, 2 yd TD drive (95 yd drive in 17 plays, drive time: 9:04, ET: 12:51, Danmeier 5PK good) MINNESOTA 13, TAMPA BAY 0

Danmeier kicks off 48 yds to Owens on TB17, returns 24 yds (LeCount)

TAMPA BAY BALL (1:04)

- 1/10 TB41 Williams passes short/incomplete under pressure up middle by White
 2/10 TB41 Williams in shotgun, pass for Owens/incomplete/Teal defending
 3/10 TB41 Williams in shotgun, over middle to Jones/off hands/incomplete/Knoff defending
 4/10 TB41 Swider punts 20 yds, ~~xx~~ bounces short/left/allowed to roll dead

MINNESOTA BALL (0:40)

- 1/10 MN29 Kramer pass hit in line by Logan/short and incomplete
 2/10 MN29 Brown around left end, open down sidelines, gains 25 yds (Green) FIRST DOWN
 1/10 TB46 Kramer to Senser/left sidelines/steps oob after 7 yds (MINN TIME-OUT)
 2/3 TB39 Kramer pass middle to White/off hands/incomplete
 3/3 TB39 Kramer dumps pass left to Brown, runs left for 15 yds (Colzie) FIRST DOWN (MINN E/O)
 1/10 TB24 Kramer pass right to Brown/short turn-in/gains 1 yd
 2/9 TB23 Danmeier field goal attempt from 41 yds GOOD (ET: 15:00, 47 yd drive in 6 plays, FG on 7th play, drive time: 0:40) MINNESOTA 16, TAMPA BAY 0 END OF HALF:

Stats This Quarter	Tampa Bay - Minnesota	
First Downs	1	12
Yds Rushing	11	51
Yds Passing	9	128
A/C/I	4/10	20/14/0
3rd Dwn Conv.	0-2	3-6
Time/Possession	3:43	11:11

FIRST HALF SUMMARY

Tampa Bay vs. Minnesota

HOME

DATE 11/8/01

SITE Met Stadium

PERIOD SCORES
 VISITOR 0 - 0 = 0
 HOME 3 - 13 = 16

TIME OF POSSESSION
 VISITOR 11:51
 HOME 18:09

TEAM	PERIOD	ELAPSED TIME	SCORING PLAY	SCORE VISITOR	SCORE HOME
MINN.	1	10:13	FG, 33, Danmeier	(7-37)	0 3
MINN.	2	11:27	FG, 38, Danmeier	(4-20)	0 6
MINN.	2	13:51	run, 2, Brown (PAT Danmeier)	(7-95)	0 13
				(7-70)	0 16

VISITOR	T.B.	HOME	MINN.
TOTAL FIRST DOWNS	4	15	
First Downs Rushing-Passing-by Penalty	1-3-0	6-8-1	
THIRD DOWN EFFICIENCY	1-6-16.7%	5-10-50%	
TOTAL NET YARDS	73	229	
Total No. Offensive Plays (Include times thrown passing)	23	44	
NET YARDS RUSHING	24	92	
NET YARDS PASSING	49	137	
Gross Yards Gained Passing	49	137	
Times Thrown--Yards Lost Attempting to Pass	0-0	0-0	
PASS ATTEMPTS--COMPLETIONS--HAD INTERCEPTED	13-5-0	25-16-0	
PUNTS--Number and Average	4-39.8	2-38.0	
PENALTIES--Number and Yards	2-10	2-14	
FUMBLES--Number and Lost	1-1	0-0	

VISITORS Tampa Bay

HOME Minnesota

RUSHING	ATT.	NET YARDS	AVG.	LONG GAIN	TD
Eckwood	7	16	2.3	7	0
Wilder	1	3	3.0	3	0
Owens	2	5	2.5	4	0

RUSHING	ATT.	NET YARDS	AVG.	LONG GAIN	TD
Brown	18	84	4.7	25	0
Young	1	8	8.0	8	0

PASSING	ATT.	COMP.	YARDS	TKD	YDS.	TD	LG.	Had Int.
Williams	13	5	49	0	0	0	21	0

PASSING	ATT.	COMP.	YARDS	TKD	YDS.	TD	LG.	Had Int.
Kramer	25	16	137	0	0	0	18	0

PASS RECEIVING	NO.	YARDS	LG.	TD
G. Jones	3	35	21	0
Eckwood	2	14	9	0

PASS RECEIVING	NO.	YARDS	LG.	TD
Brown	5	38	15	0
S. White	1	18	18	0
Le Count	1	14	14	0
Young	2	21	11	0
Galbreath	1	5	5	0
Raskad	1	9	9	0
Senser	5	32	18	0

NFL FOOTBALL
Tampa Bay at Minnesota

THIRD QUARTER

Capece kicks off 62 yds to Nord, returns 21 yds (Nafziger)

MINNESOTA BALL (14:52)

- 1/10 MN24 Brown around left end, gains 3 yds (Green, Washington, Logan)
- 2/7 MN27 Kramer pass over middle, late for Senser/off hands/incomplete
- 3/7 MN27 Kramer pass square out Brown left/gains 8 yds (Brantley) FIRST DOWN
- 1/10 MN35 Brown quick pitch right, gains 8 yds (Wood, Washington)
- 2/2 MN43 Brown at right side, gains 1 yd (Hawkins) 53
- 3/1 MN44 Kramer pass to Senser/play action/behind defense, gains ~~53~~ yds (Thomas) FIRST DOWN
- 1/G TB3 Brown outside right end, g Green tackle after 1 yd gain
- 2/G TB2 Brown at right tackle, gains 1 yd (Green & others)
- 3/G TBL Kramer pass to ~~Kramer~~ running right at goalline, 1 yd TD pass (76 yd drive in 9 plays, ET: 3:25, drive time: 3:25, Danmeier EPK good) MINNESOTA 23, TAMPA BAY 0
(TD pass was from Kramer to Young)

Danmeier kicks off 53 yds to Owens on TBL2, returns 21 yds (Holloway, Hannon)

TAMPA BAY BALL (11:27)

- 1/10 TB33 Williams pass for Jones/right out/Turner knocks it away/incomplete
- 2/10 TB33 Williams complete over middle to House, gains 6 yds (McNeill, Siemon)
- 3/4 TB39 Williams swing pass for Wilder/right/little long/off hands/incomplete
- 4/4 TB39 Swider punts 42 yds to Payton, returns 6 yds (Leonard)

MINNESOTA BALL (10:21)

- 1/10 MN25 Kramer ~~Sw~~ post deep for White/just long and incomplete
- 2/10 MN25 Brown quick delay through middle, gains 7 yds (Johnson)
- 3/3 MN32 Kramer scramble right, finally passes to Senser, gains 4 yds (Kollar) FIRST DOWN
- 1/10 MN36 Kramer pass for White down left sidelines, intercepted by Colzie, 2 yd ret. (White)

TAMPA BAY BALL (8:29)

- 1/10 TB41 Williams hit while passing, complete to Eckwood, gains 3 yds (Blair, Studwell)
- 2/7 TB44 Williams post for House/Teal knocks ball away/incomplete
- 3/7 TB44 Williams forced out of shotgun, runs right for 5 yds (Hannon)
- 4/2 TB49 Swider punts 50 yds, bounces ~~inside~~ inside 5 yd line, covered on ~~2~~ 2yd line

MINNESOTA BALL (7:04) /49/

- 1/10 MN22 Brown at right side, g White tackle for 2 yds
- 2/8 MN4 Brown slides right, Hawkins tackle after 1 yd gain
- 3/7 MN5 Kramer completes pass middle to Senser, gains 12 yds, fumbles, Hawkins recovers and rets. 3 yds (Hamilton)

TAMPA BAY BALL (5:32)

- 1/10 MN14 Owens quick pitch right, Blair and Mullaney ~~w~~ tackle for no gain
- 2/10 MN14 Williams pass complete middle to Jones, gains 6 yds (Mullaney)
- 3/4 MN8 Owens quick draw left, ~~gains~~ loses 1 yd (White)
- 4/5 MN9 Capece field goal attempt from 27 yds GOOD (ET: 11:43, drive time: 2:15, 5 yd drive in 3 plays, FG on 4th play) TAMPA BAY 3, MINNESOTA 23

Capece kicks off 63 yds to Payton on MN2, returns 15 yds (Davis)

MINNESOTA BALL (3:08)

- 1/10 MN17 Kramer quick lock-in for LeCount/low and incomplete
- 2/10 MN17 Brown quick pitch right, gains 1 yd (Colzie)
- 3/9 MN18 Kramer pass under pressure/incomplete, flag, Tampa Bay (Kollar), ro ghing passer, 15 yd penalty FIRST DOWN
- 1/10 MN33 Brown basts through left side, gains 9 yds (Green)
- 2/1 MN42 Brown outside left end, gains 3 yds (Holt) FIRST DOWN
- 1/10 MN45 Kramer pass short/middle to Brown, Wood tackle for 2 yd loss
- 2/12 MN43 Kramer in middle to Brown again, gains 4 yds (Lewis)
- 3/8 MN47 Kramer comback right for LeCount/through hands and incomplete

END OF QUARTER: MINNESOTA 23, TAMPA BAY 3

<u>Stats This Quarter</u>	<u>Tampa Bay - Minnesota</u>	
First Downs	0	6
Yds Rushing	4	37
Yds Passing	15	80
A/C/I	6/30	12/71
3rd Dwn Conv.	0-3	4-7
Time/Possession	4:54	10:06

NFL FOOTBALL
Tampa Bay at Minnesota

FOURTH QUARTER

MINNESOTA BALL

4/8 MN47 Coleman punts 39 yds to Holt, returns 23 yds (LeCount)

TAMPA BAY BALL (14:52)

1/10 TB17 Williams tosses lateral, considered ~~fumble~~ ^{pass,} Blair/~~receives~~ ^{intercepts} for Vikes ~~incomplete~~

MINNESOTA BALL (14:46)

1/G TB9 Young at right tackle, gains 2 yds (Wood, L. Selmon)

2/G TB7 Young around right end, Logan & Colzie for 1 yd gain

3/G TB6 Kramer pass for Galbreath at goalline, intercepted by Lewis, rets. 2 yds (Galbreath)

TAMPA BAY BALL (13:15)

1/10 TB4 Williams back to pass, rush and sack Mullaney and White for safety

MINNESOTA 25, TAMPA BAY 3 (ET: 1:52)

Swider punts 49 yds to Nord, returns 11 yds (Obradovich)

MINNESOTA BALL (12:57)

1/10 MN42 Brown through middle, flag, Minnesota (Langer) holding, 10 yd penalty

1/20 MN32 Kramer pass underneath sidelines right, way overthrown and incomplete

2/20 MN32 Kramer back to pass, sacked by Logan for 7 yd loss

3/27 MN25 Brown open through left tackle, gains 13 yds (Johnson, Washington)

4/14 MN38 Coleman punts 40 yds to Holt, fair catch

TAMPA BAY BALL (11:22)

1/10 TB22 Williams pass for Obradovich/incomplete

2/10 TB22 Williams square out left complete to Obradovich, gains 7 yds (Teal)

3/3 TB29 Williams look-in left complete to House, gains 11 yds (Knoff) FIRST DOWN

1/10 TB40 Williams in shotgun, flag, Minnesota (Teal) interferes w/Owens, 6 yd pen.

1/10 TB46 Williams completes fly to House down right sidelines, /FIRST DOWN

gains 53 yds (Hannon, Williams) FIRST DOWN

1/G MN1 Williams pass middle for Giles, 1 yd TD pass (ET: 5:32, drive time: 1:54)

78 yd drive in 6 plays, Capece EPK good) TAMPA BAY 10, MINNESOTA 25

Capece kicks off XX yds, sails oob, 5 yd pen. 2nd kickoff from TB30 travels 69 yds

to Payton, returns 9 yds (Carter)

MINNESOTA BALL (9:11)

1/10 MN10 Brown quick pitch right, Kollar comes through/tackle for 5 yd loss

2/15 MN5 Flag, Minnesota delay of game (took too much time to get play off), 3 yd penalty

2/18 MN2 Galbreath slides through middle for 7 yds (Selmon)

3/11 MN9 Galbreath breaks through right side, turns into middle for 21 yds (Cesare) F. DOWN

1/10 MN30 Galbreath quick pitch left, gains 11 yds (Washington) FIRST DOWN

1/10 MN41 White flanker reverse right, ~~receives~~ 1 yd gain (Green, Kollar)

2/9 MN42 Galbreath runs right, flag, Minnesota (Yary) holding, 10 yd penalty

2/19 MN32 Galbreath statue of liberty left, losses 1 yd (Lewis)

3/20 MN31 Galbreath through left side, gains 2 yds (Selmon)

4/18 MN33 Coleman punt, flag, Minnesota delay of game (too much time), 5 yd penalty

4/23 MN28 Coleman punts, flag, Tampa Bay (Brantley) runs into kicker, 5 yd penalty FIRST DOWN

1/10 MN33 Galbreath through right side, gains 9 yds (Johnson, Colzie)

2/1 MN42 Galbreath through left side, gains 2 yds (Johnson) FIRST DOWN (2-MIN WARNING)

1/10 MN44 Kramer pass complete to LeCount/left fly/gains 11 yds (Washington) FIRST DOWN

1/10 TB45 Galbreath at middle, Logan tackle for no gain

2/10 TB45 Galbreath around right end, Lewis tackle for 1 yd loss (TAMPA TIME-OUT)

3/11 TB46 Galbreath breaks it outside left, gains 10 yds (Thomas) (TAMPA TIME-OUT)

4/1 TB36 Galbreath through right side, fumble, (4 yd rush for Galbreath), Stalls recovers for Tampa

TAMPA BAY BALL (0:44)

1/10 TB27 Williams pass right for Wilder/overthrown/incomplete

2/10 TB27 (0:38) Williams turn-in left to Jones, gains 18 yds (Blair) F. DOWN

1/10 TB45 H (0:19) Williams sideline right for House, incomplete, Hannon defending

2/10 TB45 (0:15) Williams fly right for House, flag, Minnesota (Holloway) offside, 5 yd pen

2/5 50 (0:06) Williams back to pass, runs for 15 yds (Hannon) FIRST DOWN

END OF GAME: MINNESOTA 25, TAMPA BAY 10

Stats This Quarter	<u>4th Quarter</u>		<u>Final</u>	
	Tampa Bay	- Minnesota	Tampa Bay	- Minnesota
First Downs	6	5	10	26
Yds Rushing	15	76	43	205
Yds Passing	90	154	4	221
A/C/I	9/5/1	20/27/3/1/1	8/13/1	41/24/2
3rd Dwn Conv.	1-2	1-5	2-11	10-22
Time/Possession	2:51	12:09	19:36	40:24

DEFENSIVE STATISTICS

RETRO-REVIEW STADIUM

(Unofficial) BLOOMINGTON, MINN 11/8/81

Visitor								Home							
Tackles	Assists	Sacks	Yards Lost	Interceptions	Passes Defensed	Fumbles Recovered	Blocked Punt FG and PAT	Tackles	Assists	Sacks	Yards Lost	Interceptions	Passes Defensed	Fumbles Recovered	Blocked Punt FG and PAT
DANA RAEZIGER	2							JOHN TURNER	3				1		
ANDY HARRIS	3	1				1		ROBIN SENDEIN		1				1	
CECIL JOHNSON	7	1						RANDY HOLLOWAY	2						
DAVE LOSAN	5	1	1	7				JEFF SIEMON	1	1					
HUGH GREEN	10	3			1			JIM WHITE	1	1	1/2	2			
MIKE WASHINGTON	7	3			1			SCOTT SPIDWELL	3	1					
GEORIC BROWN	2	3			1			DOUG HARTIN		1					
RICHARD WOOD	4	1						MATT BLAIR	6	2		1			
NEAL COLZIE	5	2		1	1			KEITH NORD	1	1					
SCOT BRANTLEY	3							WILLIE TEAL	1	2			1		
NORRIS THOMAS	4	3			1			TOM HANSON	3	2			2		
BILL CESARE	3							KURT KNOFF	1	1					
BILL KOHMAL	2	3						HENRY JOHNSON	1						
LEROY SELMON	3	2						MARK MULLANEY	3	1	1/2	2			
JOHN HOLT	2	1						FRED McNeill	2						
JIM LEONARD	1							TERRY LECOUNT	2						
BRAD WHITE	1							SAM WHITE	1						
TONY DAVIS	1							WES HAMILTON	1						
DAVE LEWIS	3			1				TONY GALBREATH	1						
JIM OBRADOVICH	1							WALT WILLIAMS		1					
GERALD CARTEL	1														
DAVE STALLS						1									

Forced Fumbles

Forced Fumbles

DEFENSIVE STATISTICS
Tampa Bay vs. Minnesota
November 8, 1981

TACKLES

Hugh Green - 14.
Cecil Johnson - 11.
David Logan - 8.
Mike Washington - 8.
~~David Logan - 8~~
Richard Wood - 7.
Norris Thomas - 6.
Neal Colzie - 6.
Andy Hawkins - 6.
Lee Roy Selmon - 6.
Bill Kollar - 5.
Scot Brantley - 4.
Cedric Brown - 4.
John Holt - 4.
David Lewis - 3.
Dave Stalls - 3.
Billy Cesare - 2.

SACKS

David Logan - 1.

TACKLES FOR LOSS

David Lewis - 2.
Bill Kollar - 1.

FUMBLES CAUSED

Richard Wood - 1.

FUMBLES RECOVERED

Dave Stalls - 1.
Andy Hawkins - 1.

QUARTERBACK PRESSURES

David Logan - 5.
Lee Roy Selmon - 5.
Bill Kollar - 3.
Andy Hawkins - 2.
David Lewis - 1.
Scot Brantley - 1.
Hugh Green - 1.
Dave Stalls - 1.

PASSES DEFENSED

David Logan - 1.
Cecil Johnson - 1.
Cedric Brown - 1.
Neal Colzie - 1.
Mike Washington - 1.

INTERCEPTIONS

Neal Colzie - 1 for 2 yards.
David Lewis - 1 for 2 yards.

SPECIAL TEAM TACKLES

Dana Nafziger - 2.
Gerald Carter - 2.
Andy Hawkins - 1.
Hugh Green - 1.
Cecil Johnson - 1.
Jim Leonard - 1.
Jim Obradovich - 1.
Tony Davis - 1.
Aaron Mitchell - 1.